Message

From: Seidel, Keith (DPH) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0F8DACB54D8640E486A1DB2544F79F61-KEITH SEIDEL]

Sent: 8/29/2016 12:50:58 PM

To: Woods, David (DPH) [david.woods@sfdph.org]; Cavendish, John J. [John.J.Cavendish@usdoj.gov]; Wilodarczyk,
Daniel (UCSF) [daniel.wlodarczyk@ucsf.edu]

CcC: Fong, Sarah (DPH) [sarah.fong@sfdph.org]

Subject: Re: Counterfeit Prescriptions

The one from 8/8/16 was for Oxycodone IR.

Keith

Keith W. Seidel, MD
Medical Director
Southeast Health Center
2401 Keith Street

San Francisco, CA 94124
(415) 671-7056

Pager: (415) 327 0714
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From: Woods, David (DPH)

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:44:54 AM

To: Cavendish, John J.; Wiodarczyk, Daniel (UCSF)
Cc: Fong, Sarah (DPH); Seidel, Keith (DPH)
Subject: Re: Counterfeit Prescriptions

Daniel,

John Cavendish from the DEA is looking into the prescription fraud you recently encountered. He'd like to know what
controlled substances are being obtained with the fraudulent prescriptions.

Can you provide some of the details? Thanks. -dave

David Woods, Pharm.D.
Chief Pharmacy Officer
Phone (415) 206-2332
Pager (415) 327-5183
Fax (415) 206-2377

This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If Protected Health Information (PHI) is contained in this email, unauthorized disclosure may subject the discloser to civil or
criminal penalities under state and federal privacy laws. If you received this PHI in error, please notify me and destroy the email immediately.

CCSF v. Purdue Pharma,
From: Cavendish, John J. <John.J.Cavendish@usdoj.gov> et al. 3:18-CV-7591

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:15:44 AM WAG-MDL-02656

To: Woods, David (DPH)
Subject: RE: Counterfeit Prescriptions Admitted: 06/08/2022

5 ar i i i ' iptions? -
What controlled substances are being obtained with Dr. Wlodarczyk's fraudulent prescriptionss Woods Exhibit

Ex. 11

11/09/2021
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From: Woods, David (DPH) [mailto:david.woods@sfdph.org]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 10:49 AM

To: Cavendish, John J.

Subject: Fw: Counterfeit Prescriptions

Thanks for the message John. Hope this email gets to you without a problem. -dave

Thanks for taking the time to talk to me about the secure prescription scam happening to South East Health Center
(SEHC) right now. As a representative with the DOJ/DEA, we realize you're busy.

Someone has had secure scripts printed with Daniel Wlodarczyk MD’s numbers, the clinic address, but a different phone
number. When a pharmacy rings the number, someone answers stating that he is a nurse that works with SEHC and can
verify the script. Several have been distributed around San Francisco.

At least one pharmacy in S.F. has reported this to the police. The pharmacy is: Walgreen's at 1979 Mission St
San Francisco, CA 94103

We appreciate your suggestion to have Dr Wlodarczyk print a CURES report to identify what other fraudulent
prescriptions my have been submitted using his DEA# and to consider changing his DEA # if warranted. We also
appreciate your suggestion for him to track each of his controlled substance prescriptions.

I've copied Dr Wlodarczyk and the clinic medical director here so that you can respond to them directly with suggestions
or if clarification is needed.

Here's the provider's information:

Daniel Wlodarczyk, MD

DEA number: AW1599539

Facility: Southeast Health Center

Building: 2401 Keith St

Location : 2401 Keith Street - Southeast Health Center
Phone: 671-7000 (ext 17000)

Email: dwlodarczyk@php.ucsf.edu

Thanks again for your help. -dave

David Woods, Pharm.D.
Chief Pharmacy Officer
Phone (415) 206-2332
Pager (415) 327-5183
Fax (415) 206-2377

This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If Pr i Health Information (PHi) is contained in this email, unauthorized disclosure may subject the discloser to civil or
criminal penaities under state and federal privacy laws. If you received this PHi in error, please notify me and destroy the email immediately.

From: Woods, David (DPH)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 10:56 AM
To: john.j.cavendish@usdoj.gov

Subject: Counterfeit Scripts
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John,

Thanks for taking the time to talk to me yesterday about the secure prescription scam happening to South East Health
Center (SEHC) right now. As a representative with the DOJ/DEA, we realize you're busy.

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

Email: dwlodarczvk@ php.ucsf.edu

Thanks again for your help. -dave

David Woods, Pharm.D.
Chief Pharmacy Officer
Phone (415) 206-2332
Pager (415) 327-5183
Fax (415) 206-2377

This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If Protected Health Information (PHi} is contained in this email, unauthorized disclosure may subject the discioser to civil or
criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws. If you received this PHI in error, please notify me and destroy the email immediately.
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